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Dear Kfr. Jordan: 

This response, including exhibits, is submitted on behalf of Art Robinson for Congress 

(the **Robinson Campaign**) and Noah Robinson, as Treasurer (collectively **Respondents**), in 

response to a complaint filed on December 6,2010 by Trent Lutz, Executive Director of the 

Democratic Party of Oregon (**DPO** or ''tiie Democratic Party**). 

The Democratic Party's imaginative complaint alleges a laundry list of violations, 

including claims that Respondents received excessive contributions and illegal corporate 

contributions, fiuied to report in-kind contributions and contribution conduits, fiuied to use theur 

best efforts to collect and report contributor infi>rmation and failed to satisfy various disclaimer 

requurements. These allegations are based not on fiicts, but on the DPO*s blaUmt speculation as 

to what the Robinson Campaign **must** have done during the 2010 election. The speculative 

nature of the complaim nakes it clear that this matter is a blatant attempt to impose legal costs 

on the Robinson Campaign, to intimidate Dr. Robinson fiom running again in 2012 and to 

simply squander the limited resources of the Federal Election Commission f'FEC" or ''tiie 

Commission'*). Thus, fbr the reasons stated below, the (̂ mmission should take no fiuther 

action against Respondents and close this matter. 
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L SUMMARY OF THE FACTS & LEGAL ARGUMENTS 

On April 16,2010, Trent Lutz, Executive Director oftiie DPO, filed a baseless complaint 

with the FEC in an attempt to derail Republican candidate Dr. Arthur Robinson from his 

camiiaign to be elected to a seat in the House of Representatives for Oregon's Fourth 
00 

Q ClongressionaL District. S^ Comprint, MUR 6273 (Art Robinson fnr Congress, el a/.XApril 15, 

2 2010). On September 3,2010, by a vote of 6 to 0, the Commission dismissed tiie DPO's 

^ complaint based, in part, on its findings that the allegations were "speculative in nature.** See 
Nl 

General Counsel's Report, MUR 6273 (Art Robinson for Congress, et al.) (Aug. 19,2010); 

O accord Certification, MUR 6273 (Art Robinson for Congress) (SepL 3,2010). 
rH 

Despite heing successfiil m defenduig against the DPO's fiivolous claims, however. Dr. 

Robinson was unsuccessful in his campaign for Congress, losing to Democratic uicumbent Peter 

DeFazio by a small margin. Dr. Robinson won 44.5% of the vote with DeFazio winning 53.7%. 

Nevertheless, Dr. Robinson annoimced that he would run fiir eleetion again in 2012. In response 

to Dr. Robii]son*s announcement, on Deceniber 6,2010, the Democratic Party again filed this 

meritiess complaint against the Robinson Campaign and its Treasurer. See Complaint, MUR 

6438 (Art Robmson for Congress) (Dec. 6,2010). 

Nothing lies at the heart of this action except the Democratic Party's disturbing attempt to 

handicap a serious threat to Rquesentative DeFazio's re-election in 2012. The Democratic 

Party's complamt is a brazen attempt to force Dr. Robinson to expend his resources responding 

to ridiculous allegations, several of which the FEC has already considered and rejected. 

In the complaint, the Democratic Party alleges that Respondents received excessive 

campaign conttibutions by collecting over $2,400 from individual contributors. This allegation 

is simply false. The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431 e/ seq. 

("FECA"), provides that Respondents could collect more than $2,400 per contributor because 
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Dr. Robinson participated in separate elections to win the nominations of the Republican and 

Independent parties. S^ Or. Rev. Stat. § 248.009; Adv. Op. 2004-20,1978-30. 

The DPO also speculates that Respondents use of Access to Energy and the Robinson 
^ Curriculum's subscriber lists for fimdraising constituted illegal corporate contributions. This 

^ allegatbn was based on DPO's mere suspicion that either Altiiouse Press or the Oregon Institute 
00 

of Science and Medicine (or "OISM") must own either Access to Energy and the Robinson 
rM 
Nl Curriculum's subscriber lists, and must have given both lists to Respondents to use for 
KJ fimdraising. This too is false as neither Altiiouse Press nor OISM own either subscriber lists. 
CD 
^ Also, Althouse Press caimot nudce an illegal corporate contribution because it is not a 

corporation, as the Commission already determined m MUR 6273. See General Counsel's 
Report, MUR 6273 (Art Robinson for Congress, et a/.) (Aug. 19,2010). 

Next, the DPO contends that Respondents were required to report use of Access to 

Energy and the Robinson Curriculum's subscriber lists as in-kind contributions. This contention 

is erroneous because the Access to Energy subscriber list is Dr. Robinson's personal property and 

the cost of renting the Robinson Ouriculum's list was less than the $200 reportuig requirement 

for disbursements. Thus, no reporting was necessary. Sge 11 C.F.R. §§ 104.13(aXl)> 

104.3(aX4Xi). 

The DPO farther fabricates that Respondents had to report Access to Energy, Altiiouse 
Press or OISM as conduits that received and forwarded contributions to Respondents. The 
DPO's argument is based solely on the fiict that Access to Energy and Althouse Press shared a 
post office box with the Robinson Campaign. The Commission, however, has already rejected 
the DPO's prior claim tiiat tiie Robinson Campaign could not share the same post office box witii 
Access to Energy and Althouse Press. See General Counsel's Rqxirt, MUR 6273 at 2 (Art 
Robinson for Congress, et al.) (Aug. 19,2010). Further, Access to Energy and Altiiouse Press 
cannot be coiporate conduits because neither are "pasoBs" capable of bemg a conduit under the 
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Act. See 11 C.F.R. § 110.10. Also, no conttibutions were sent to OISM's address. Accordingly, 

this claim too holds no weight. 

The DPO goes on to allege that Respondents fiuied to use their best efforts to collect and 

O report contributor occupation and employer information. See 11 C.F.R. § 104.7(b)(1). 
rH 

OQ Respondents, however, earnestly sought to obtain the requisite information. Respondents sent 

^ contributors who fiuied to provide occupation and employer infi)nnation a fi>llow-up letter 

^ clearly requesting the missing information. In fact, despite their statutory obligation to send only 
^ one follow-up letter. Respondents sent multiple letters to contributt)rs in an effort to obtain and 
CD 
rM report the requisite infiirmation. Moreover, Respondents took remedial action upon realizing any 

infinmation was missing. Thus, the matter does not wanant the FEĈ s attention. 

Finally, the DPO claims Respondents' solicitations fiuied to contain tiie appropriate 

disclauners regarding who paid for the communication. Despite tiie DPO's contentions, the May 

2010 edition of Access to Energy clearly stated en the third page of the newsletter that the 

candidate paid for the issues of Access to Energy that contained solicitations, which satisfies 11 

C.F.R. § 110.11 (c)(2)(iv). Respondents admit that this infi)rmation was inadvertentiy omitted 

fmm the Mareh 2010 edition of Access to Energy. Similariy, an attachment accompanying the 

September 5,2010 solicitation letter to Access to Energy readers clearly contains the requued 

disclaimer that the letter was paid for by Art Robinson for Congress. Finally, Respondents made 

a good faith effort to comply with the statute by attempting to include the required disclaimer on 

the emails to the Robinson Curriculum subscribers, but the disclaimer was omitted due to a 

simple technical error. 

Accordingly, Respondents Art Robinson for Congress and Noah Robinson respectfiilly 

request that the Commission reject the Democratic Party's fiivolous complaint, conserve its 

resources for more significant matters, and close this matter without taking any additional action 

against Respondents. 
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IL STATEMENT OF THE FACTS 

In March 2010, Dr. Arthur Robinson sought tiie Republican nomination for a seat in the 

House of Representatives representing Oregon's Fourth (̂ ngressional District. Dr. Robinson is 

a scientist and educator who had never run for elected offiee before 2010 and had no experience 

running a campaign. Although Dr. Robinson's son, Noah Robinson, had no experience working 

on campaigns, he offered to assist his fittiier on the Robinson Campaign by serving as Treasurer 

and Campaign Manager. Unfiirtunately, in November 2010, Dr. Robinson lost the general 

^ election to Congressman Peter DeFazio. Nonetiieless, Dr. Robinson has nuuie it clear that he 

O will run against Congressman DeFazio again in 2012. 
(M 

As thoroughly discussed in MUR 6273, Dr. Robinson is a scientist and educator directiy 

associated with Access lo Energy, Althouse Press, and the Oregon Institute of Science and 

Medicine. Sss General Counsel's Report, MUR 6273 (Art Robinson for Congress, el al.) (Aug. 

19,2010). Access to Energy and Althouse Press are not coiperations and have no employees. 

Access to Energy is a monthly scienoe and engineering newsletter Dr. Robinson writes and 

publishes though Althouse Press and distributes to almost 3,500 firiends, family and colleagues in 

the scientific community. Althouse Press is registered with the Oregon Secretary of State as an 

assumed business name. See Oregon Secretary of State, Business Registty Business Name 

Search (attached as Exhibit 1). Dr. Robinson pays all of the production and mailing costs related 

to Access to Energy out of his own pocket. Income fi-om Access to Energy, if any, is reported as 

Dr. Robinson's personal income on his annual income tax returns. The Robinson Curriculum is a 

home-schooling cuniculum designed by Dr. Robinson and his late wife and sold by Dr. 

Robinson. 

OISM is a 26 U.S.C. § 501(cX3) non-profit research instittite Dr. Robinson formed to 

conduct scientific research. It operates solely fiiom the support of donations fixim private 

individuals and otiier entities. OISM is located at 2251 Dick (jeorge Road in Cave Junction, 

Oregon, on a 500-acre ranch where Dr. Robinson also lives. Because the ranch does not receive 
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direct mail deliveiy, mail sent to Dr. Robinson, Robinson for Congress, Access lo Energy and 

Altiiouse Press is delivered to a common post office box in tiie Cave Junction, Oregon post 

office. Mail sent to OISM is delivered to a separate post office box at the same post office. 

in. LEGAL ARGUMENTS 
»H 
00 The DPO's complaint consists hugely of allegations that the Commission has either 
fH 
(N already rejected in MUR 6723 or that are based on sheer speculation. Sgg General Counsel's 
Nl 

Report, MUR 6273 (Art Robmson for Congress, et al.) (Aug. 19,2010). Thus, tiiis Commission 
^ should dismiss the DPO's complaint as it warrants no fiuther attention. 
rM 

First, Respondents did not solicit or receive excessive campaign contaibutions. The 

Robinson Campaign was entitied to raise funds under separate $2,400 limits for the Republican 

Party primaiy and the Ihdependent Party primaiy because they were separate elections under 

Oregon and federal law. Second, Respondents did not receive illegal corporate contributions 

torn Althouse Press or OISM by using the subscriber lists of Access to Energy and the Robinson 

Cuniculum to raise funds, because neither Althonse Press nor OISM own those subscriber lists. 

And, as the Democratic Party is well-aware, Althouse Press is not a corporation and thus cannot 

make illegal coiporate contributions. 

Third, Respondents did not liave to report using Access to Energy or the Robinson 

Curriculnm's subscriber lists as in-kind contributions because the Access to Energy subscriber 

list is Dr. Robmson's personal property and tiie cost of renting the Robmson Curriculum's list 

was less than the $200 reporting requirement fbr disbursements. Fourth, Respondents did not 

have to report Access to Energy, Althouse Press or OISM as conduits that received and 

forwanied contributions. Access to Energy and Althouse Press camiot be conduits because 

neither are a "person" as defined by the Act. See 11 C.F.R. § 110.10. Moreover, tiie mere faot 

that Access to Energy and Althouse Press shared a common post office box with the Robinson 
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Campaign does not mean that either entity was a conduit for contributions to the campaign. 

Finally, OISM was not a conduit because it never received any contributions for the campaign. 

Fifth, notwithstanding the DPO's claims. Respondents used their best efforts to collect 

fn and report contributor information. 11 C.F.R. § 104.7(bXl)- Respondents earnestly sought to 

^ obtain employer and occupation infonnation by seeding contributors several letters clearly 

^ requesting the necessary infiirmation be provided and retumed in self-addressed, stamped 

1̂  envelopes. And sixth. Respondents' solicitations largely satisfied the Act's disclaimer 

sr requirement regarding who paid for the solicitetion but inadvertentiy omitted the best efforts 
O 
(M disclaimer. Nonetiieless, Respondents' solicitetions clearly conveyed that either Dr. Robinson or 

the Robinson Conimittee authorized and paid for them and no member of the public would have 

been misled otherwise. 

Accordingly, Art Robinson for Congress and Noah Robinson respectfully request that the 

Commission disregard the Democratic Party's frivolous claims, conserve its resources for more 

significant nEUttters, and close this matter without takuig any further action. 

1. Respondents Did Not Receive Excessive Contributions 

^ The Democratic Party alleges that the Robinson Canspaign received excessive 

contributions in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441a, which prohibits candidates from receiving more 

than $2,400 per election fiiom any person. 2 U.S.C. § 441a(aXl). The DPO's allegations are 

meritiess as all contributions received by the Robinson Campaign were within statutoiy lunits. 

In fiict, the DPO's claim that Respondents could not receive contributions in connection with the 

Independent Party primaiy is incorrect as a matter of law. Further, the Coinmittee has taken all 

necessary steps to comet any error regarding excessive contributions. Accordingly, the DPO's 

argument fails. 
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Despite the DPO's claim, the Robinson Campaign was entitled to raise funds under 

separate $2,400 limits fi>r the Republican Party primaiy and the Independent Party primary 

because they were separate elections. The Act defines an election to include "a general, special, 

primary, or runoff electinn[.]" 2 U.S.C. § 431(1)(A) and fB): acconl see 11 C.F.R. § 100.2. The 

^ issue of whether a particular event constitutes an election is governed by the relevant state law. 

^ Sge Adv. Op. 2004-20,1992-25,1986-17,1984-16. Under Oregon law, minor parties are 

authorized to nominate candidates and to conduct their own primaries.' See Or. Rev. Stat. § 
Nl 
sr 248.009 (2010). The Commission has held that any primary which results in a candidate 
ST 

Q receiving the nomination of a party is considered a separate election for which the candidate may 

21 accept conttibutions under 2 U.S.C. § 441. See Adv. Op. 2004-20 (holding candidate nuiy 

accept contributions for each election she was involved in during the primaiy process); Adv. Op. 

1978-30 (holding candidate may accept multiple cbntributions from an individual where the 

candidate is selected by the convention as a nominee to run in the ensuing primary and/or general 

election). Hence, in such circumstences, candidates may accept multiple contributions of $2,400 

per person where each contribution is for a separate election. See Adv. Op. 2004-20,1978-30. 

Here, Respondents were entitied to accept two $2,400 conttibutions from the same person 

because Dr. Robinson was involved in two separate prunaiy elections. Dr. Robinson was a 

candidate in the Republican Party prunary and the Independent Party primary.̂  Oregon law 

permits the Independent Party as a minor party to nominate its own candidate and conduct its 

own primaiy. As a candidate for both parties. Dr. Robmson ran in both primaiy elections and 

Respondents lawfully collected funds to support his campaign. SsS Adv. Op. 2004-20,1978-30. 

' The E)enM)CFBtic Party was well-aware thd die Indepandent Party was pennitted to conduct its own primaiy under 
Qrpgon tow. Two of the Democratic Party's nominees for Congress dso ran for the Independent Party nomination 
in dieir respective congressional districts. In tact, Democrdic Congressman Peter DeFazio rm against Dr. Robinson 
for the Independent Party nomindion, but was defeated 1̂  Dr. Robinson who won 56% of die vote. SfiS Exhibit 2. 
^ The Democrdic Party erroneously claimed thd Dr. Robinson rdsed funds separdeiy for the Conditution Party 
nomindion. This is felse. Dr. Robinson merely participaled in the Constihition Patty convention. 



MUR 6438 
January 31,2010 
Page 9 

Arent Ibx 

Moreover, the DPO misplaces its reliance on Advisoiy Opinions 1982-47 and 1994-29 to 

support its argument that candidates seeking tiie nomination of multiple parties cannot raise 

funds under separate timits fi>r each nomuiation sought. In those opinions, the Commtssion 

forbade New York congressional candidates firom collecting funds above the statutory limit 

^ because the New York minor party primaries occurred on the same dav as the Republican Party 
fH 

00 primary. Seg Adv. Op. 1994-29,1982-47. In Respondents' case, the Republican Party primary 
fH 

fM was on May 18,2010 and the Independent Party primary was on July 30,2010. Thus, the 
Nl ) 

^ rationale in Advisory Opinions 1982-47 and 1994-29 is not applicable here.̂  Despite tiie DPO's 

^ allegations. Respondents' receipt of contributions after the date of the Republican Party priniary 

^ election was not unlawfiil because those contributions were accepted fiir the Independent Party 

primary and luit to retire debt finm the Republican Party primary, geg 11 C.F.R. § 

110.1(b)(3)(i). 

Moreover, the Commission's Reports Analysis Division ("RAD") authorized 

Respondents to accept additional contributions fiir the Independent Party primary. In an effort to 

ensure compliance with the FECA, counsel for Respondents contacted the Robinson Campaign's 

RAD analyst, Benjamin J. Holly, on three separate occasions in June, July and September of 

2010 regarding the issue of accepting contributions fi>r the Independent Party primary. Mr. 

Holly and RAD Branch Division Chief Madalyn Lane instructed Respondents that, because the 

Commission had foiled to decide whether the Indqiendent Party of Oregon priniary was a 

sqparate election under the FECA, the Reports Analysis Division would not consider 

contributions made in connection with the Independent Party primaiy to be excessive even if the 

same contributor had already given the maximum $2,400 contribution m connection with the 

' Funharmore^ the Advisory Opinion ihe Democratic Party rdies upon makes clear that the Robinson Cainpaign was 
aulhorized to accept fends for eadi primary election! Advisoiy Opinion 1982-47 plainly states thd the "[S3400] 
limitation applies to contribotions to a candidate unless he is a candidate in more than one election." Adv. Op. 
1982-47 (emphads added). Hence, not only is the Democratic Party incorrect in its conclusion and erroneous in its 
andysis, but it has disregarded the law to ferther its ill-moCivded campaign to discredit Respondents before die 
Commission. 
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Republican Party primary. Mr. Holly instructed Respondents to report any conttibutions received 

for the Independent Party primary as contributions fbr an "othei" election. Respondents fully 

complied with his instiuction. See Exhibit 3. Thus, Respondents did not violate the Act. 

Finally, tiie DPO complaint alleges that the Robinson Campaign illegally accepted four 

specific excessive conttibutions. In fact, as the DPO should have known, the Robinson 

Campaign has taken the required steps to either refund or reattribute those contributions. First, 

I n the excess contribution made by Mr. David Lawson was renimed on October 25,2010 and the 

< ̂  refund was reported accoiduigly on the Robinson Campaign's 30-Day Post-General Election 

^ Repoit That report was filed with the Commission on December 2,2010 - four days before the 

DPO filed the compkunt in tiiis matter. Sss Exhibit 4. The conttibutions of Messrs. Cliff Naser 

and Darren Unthank appear to be excessive because the Robinson Campaign inadvertentiy 

attributed to them contributions that had in fiict been made by their spouses. Tlie Robinson 

Champaign has filed amended October 15*** (Quarterly and 12-Day Pre-General Eleetion Reports 

reattributmg the Naser and Unthank oontributions to their respective spouses. Seg Exhibit 5. 

Finally, John Tomkins' contribution was identified as excessive by the Respondents and they are 

in the process of returning the $600 excess to the contributor. That refund will appear on the 

Robinson Campaign's next report to the Commission. Accordingly, the Comnussion should 

disregard the Democratic Party's baseless claims that the Robinson Campaign received excessive 

conttibutions. 

2. ResBondcnta DidtNot Haceiite lileaai Careorate CnnfrihutioBS 

The Democratic Party attempts to revive allegations that the Commission has aheady 

icjected m MUR 6273. ggg General Counsel's Report, MUR 6273 (Art Robinson for Congress, 

et al.) (Aug. 19,2010). The DPO speculates tiiat Respondents received illegal corporate 

conttibutions finm Althouse Press and OISM in violation of 11 C.F.R. § 114.2(f), which 

prohibits coiporations fieom makmg or fiicilibrting conttibutions to candidates. § 114.2(f)(1), 

(f)(2)(iXC). More specifically, tiie Democratic Party assumes tiiat eitiier Altiiouse Press or 
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OISM must own the Access to Energy and the Robinson Curriculum subscriber lists and must 

have given both lists to Respondents to use for fundraising. These allegations are simply fidse 

based on facts known fo the DPO when il filed this complaint. 

Foremost, neither Althouse Press nor OISM own the Access to Energy or the Robinson 

'"I Curriculum's subscriber lists. Thus, neither could have facilitated Respondents* use of the lists. 
00 

H In fiict, the Robinson Campaign paid the Robinson Curriculum 4 cents per name to send 
rM 
Nl solicitetions to a portion of the Curriculum's e-mail list. The cost of renting the list amounted to 
sr 

less than the $200 reporting requirement for itemized disbursements. See 11 C.F.R. §§ ^ 104.3(a)(4Xi). 104.13(aXl). 

Further, Althouse Press could not engage in corporate facilitation because it is not a 

corporation. Althouse Press is merely a fictitious business name used by Dr. Robinson and 

"nothing more than one of Robinson's personal assets." See General Counsel's Report, MUR 

6273 (Art Robinson fiir Congress, et al.) (Aug. 19,2010). This was made: clenr in tiie FEC's 

dismissal of the DPO's first unfounded coniplaint against Dr. Robinson. Id, 

Indeed, the Democratic Party's fanciful allegations are nothing more than political 

shenanigans and conduct worthy of sanction. Thus, its complaint should be dismissed. 

3. BcsDondents Were Not Required to Report Use of the Accesr to Energy or 
tiig Rnhinnnn riifTigiilum's Subscriber IM^ In-Kl̂ d Contributfams 

Despite the Democratic Party's claims that Respondent violated reporting requirements 

under 2 U.S.C. § 434, Respondents did uot have to report using the Access to Energy or the 

Robinson Cuniculum subscriber lists. As stated. Access to Energy is simply a science newsletter 

Dr. Robmson personally creates and publishes. Its subscriber list is a< subset of Dr. Robinson's 

personal rolodex of fiiends, fiunily and scientific colleagues. The Commission has never held 

that a candidate's use of his personal rolodex to solicit contributions requires the candidate to 

assign a fidr market value to the list and report it as an in-kind contribution. 
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Respondents were not required to report the rental of the Robinson Curriculum subscriber 

list either. The Robinson Campaign paid the Robinson Curriculum to rent 3.278 email addresses 

- not 60,000 - from thie Robinson Cuniculum subscriber list at a cost of 4 cents per name. The 

cost of renting these addresses amounted to $131.12, which did not have to be itemized in a 

report as ii was less tiian $200. See 11 C.F.R. §§ 104.3(a)(4Xi), l04.13(aXl). Thus, 

^ Respondents were not required to report using either the Access to Energy or the Robinson 
fH 

rsj Curriculum's subscriber list as in-kind contributions. 
Nl 
ST 
^ 4. Respondents Need Not Report i4cce» to Enersv. Althouse Press or OISM as 
Q Conduits 
rM 

The Democratic Party's allegation that Access to Energy, Althouse Press and OISM acted 

as conduits fbr the Robinson Campaign is patentiy ridiculous. 

Under the Act, a candidate or committee must report each conduit or intermediary who 

forwards conttibutions in excess of $200 from the contributor to the candidate or conunittee. Sge 

11 C.F.R. § 110.6(C)(2Xi)' A conduit or intermediary means "any person who receives and 

forwards an earmarked contribution to a candidate or a candidate's authorized coinmittee." 11 

C.F.R. § 110.6(b)(1). Neitiier Access to Energy nor Althouse Press or OISM were conduits for 

the Robinson Campaign. 

The DPO's conduit argument is based solely on the fact that Access to Energy and 

Althouse Press shared a post office box with the Robinson Campaign. The Conunission, 

however, has already rejected the DPO's prior claim that the Robmson Campaign could not 

share the same post offioe box with Access to Energy and Althouse Press, ggg General 

Ĉ ounsol's Report, MUR 6273 at 2 (Art Robmson for Congress). Also, the Robinson Onnpaign's 

use of the common post office box was paid fiir by Dr. Robmson and reported as an m-kind 

contribution. See Exhibit 6. 
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In addition. Access lo Energy and Althouse Press cannot be conduits because neither are 

"persons" as defined by tiie Act; rather, they are just alter-egos of Dr. Robinson as tiie 

Commission has already determined in MUR 6273. Sgg 11 C.F.R. § 100.10 C*Person means an 

individual, partnership, committee, association, corporation, labor organization, and any other 

^ organization, or group of persons..."); accord see General Counsel's Report, MUR 6273 at 3 
fH 

00 (Art Robinson fi)r Congress, et al.) (Aug. 19,2010). 
fH 

(M 

Nl Finally, no contributions were sent to OISM's address and there are no allegations 
ST 
^ otherwise. Accordingly, this claim holds no weight 
Q 
^ 5. Respondents Used Their Best Efforts to Report Contributor Ipformatiop 

Notwithstanding the Democratic Party's claims. Respondents used tiieir best efforts to 

obtain and report the occupation and employei infonnation of tiieir contributois. 

The FECA requues a candidate committee to use its best efforts to obtain a conttibutor's 

filll name, nuulmg address, occupation, and employer name. Sgg 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(b)(3)(A), 

431(13); 11 C.F.R. § 104.7(bXl)- To demonsttate "best efforts," tiie committee treasurer must 

include on all written solicitations a clear request for the contributor's requisite information and 

an accurate statement of fisderal law regarding collection and reporting of this information; make 

at least one attempt to obtain any missing infimnation within 30 days of receiving the 

contribution; and absent receiving complete infonnation, the ttsasurer must disclose any 

infonnation received regardmg the contributor during the same two-year election cycle. ggg 11 

C.F.R. § 104.7(b). If the treasurer shows he used best efforts to obttun the infimnation, any 

reports submitted by the committee will bo deemed to comply with the Act. ggg 2 U.S.C. § 

432(i); accord see 11 C.F.R. § 104.7. 

Respondents eamestiy sought to obbun tiie requisite mfixrmation firom contributors in 

order to comply with the best efiforta requuement For msboice, Respondente included a clear 
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written request for contributor occupation and employer information as an attachment to their 

September 5,2010 fundraising letter. The DPO's complaint does not include a legible copy of 

this written request (see Attachment G, Complaint, MUR 6438 (Art Robinson for Congress) 

(Dec. 6,2D10)). Accordingly, Respondents have affixed a legible version of the request for 

T. conttibutor information hereto. See Exhibit 7. 

Moreover, Respondents sent contributors who fiuied to supply occupation and employer 

^ mformation not one but two follow-up letters clearly requesting that the employment infonnation 

sr be provided and retumed in self-addressed, stamped envelopes. See Exhibit 8 (filed with the 
CD 
rg Cominission in response to a request for additional information fiiom the Reports Analysis 

*̂  Division). 

This matter is similar to MUR 5957 (Cominittee to Elect ISekhon), where a novice 

candidate failed to report occupation and employer infonnation for a significant number of 

contributors. Respondents should not be held liable fnr not reporting infbrmation its contributors 

refiised to provide. As the Commission has noted, there are legitimate reasons a contributor will 

not provide employment infomiation: 

It is possible chat some contributors simply do not believe it appropriate fbr the 
federal government to requue the identification of their occupjation or name of 
employer Some conttibutors are genuinely reluctant to answer the question, 
more out of a personal embairassmem or even "principle" than out of a desue, for 
example, to conceal embanassing peofessional connections. 

Statement of Reasons of Commissioneis M. Petersen, C. Hunter & D. McGahn II, 

MURs 5957,6031 at 8 (The Committee to Elect Sekhon, et al) (June 24,2009) (Quoting 

Comments of Robert Bauer, Perkins Coie, Recordkeeping & Reportuig by Political Committees: 

Best Efforts, 57 Fedi Reg. 44,137 (Sept. 24,1992), at 4r5)). Hence, conttibutors are often 

skeptical of requeste fbr employment infbnnation. 
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Conttibutors to the Robinson Campaign share Dr. Robinson's healthy skepticism of the 

reach and intrusiveness of the federal govermnent. In fiict, the Robinson Campaign received 

over 250 anonymous contributions from individuals who wished to support his campaign without 

having to disclose tiieir identities at all to the federal government 
r-l 

^ Notwithstanding contributors' affiimative refusal to supply their occupation and 
oo 
fH employer information, the DPO claims that Respondente could have obtained missing 
fM 

tn contributor infbrmation by exttncting information they may have provided when contributing to 

^ other candidates or groups. The FEC A does not require a campaign to investigate ite own 

^ contributors. Rather, it merely requires Respondente make one request for the missing 

infonnation. Sgg 11 C.F.R. § 104.7(bXl)> Respondente met am/excee<fe</their burden. 

AcconUngly, the Coinmission should take no further action. Sge Statement of Reasons of 

Conunissioners M. Petersen, C. Hunter & D. McGahn II, MURs 5957,6031 at 11-12 (The 

Committee to Elect Sekhon, et al.) (June 24,2009) (disnussing allegations that the Hagan 

Committee violated FECA by fiuling to obttun and report occupation and employer infomiation). 

6. Respondente* Solicitations Satisfied the Art*s Disclaimer Reauircmcnte 

The Democratic Party boldly alleges tiiat Respondente fiuied to adhere to the Act's 

sponsorship identification requiremente m their solicitations. In fiu;t, Respondente* made a good 

fiuth effort to ensure that all communications made it clear who paid for the message. 

The Act requires candidates provide a disclaimer on all solicitations disseminated by 

mail, newspapers, magazines and other broadcasting mediums. 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a). This 

disclauner requuement also iqpplies to all email communications sent to more than 500 

recipiente. 11 C.F.R. § 110.11. The disckumer must provide who paid fiir and autiiorized tiie 

communication. Sgg 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a). If the communication was autiiorized and paid for by a 

candidate or candidate's committee, tiie communication must provide a sUUement to tiiat effect 
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Id. at § 441 d(aXl )• The disclaimer, however, "need not appear on the front or cover page of the 
communication as long as it appears within the communication[.]" 11 C.F.R. § 110.1 l(c)(2)(iV). 

Despite the DPO's claims, the May 2010 edition of Access to Energy conspicuously 

^ stated that Dr. Robinson paid the entire cost of the issues that solicited contributions to the 

^ Robinson Campaign. This statement was positioned on the third page of the newsletter under the 
^ heading "Federal Election Laws." (See Attachment B, Complaint, MUR 6438 (Art Robinson for 
rM 
Nl Congress) (Dec. 6,2010)). The DPO simply sought to disregard it in an attempt to further ite 
sr 
sr efforte to peddle a meritiess complaint to the FEC. Hence, Respondente were in compliance with 
^ tiie regulations. Sgg 11 C.F.R. § 110.1 l(c)(2Xiv). 
fH 

Siimlarly, the September 5,2010 solicitation letter to subscribers of Access to Energy 
also included a clear disclaimer on an attachment, which indicated that the maiimg had been paid 
fbr by Art Robinson for Congress. The DPO provided an illegible copy of the atttichment m ite 
complaint (See Attachment G, Complaint, MUR 6438 (Art Robmson finr Congress) (Dec. 6, 
2010)). A legible copy is atUiched hereto as Exhibit 9. Aceordmgly, the September 5,2010 
solicitation letter complied with the Commission's disclaimer regulations. 11 C.F.R. § 
110.11(c)(2)(iv). 

A technical error was responsible for the absence ef the disclaimers on tiie emails sent to 
the Robinson Curriculum subscribers. Respondents drafted tiie correct language to be placed m 
the footer of each email, however, the mdividual who sent out the emails failed to transfer the 
statutory language. The Cominission typically does not take action against respondente who 
have feiled to satisfy disclaimer requirement because a technical error was made in 
dissenunating the conununication er the disclaimer was missing ui whole or in part.̂  

* The Conunission has routinely and repeatedty dismissed complaints where the defects in die discbtimer were 
unsubstantial, gee alss Generd Counsers Report, MUR 626S (Cause); MUR 5629 Ô ewbeny); MUR S727 
Kdoogian); MUR 5834 (Burner); MUR6006 (Lunsford); MUR 6032 (Ledherwood); MUR 6042 (Roberts); MUR 
6016 (Ose). 
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Nonetheless, it was obvious to the recipiente that Respondente authorized and paid for the 

emails based on their content and the circumstances suirotmding their dissemination. The 

Commission has held that the disclaimer requirement is met where it is clear to the public who is 

responsible for tiie particular conimuincation. Sgg MUR 6027 (Dole) (disclaimers sufficient to 

^ "indicate that the public would not have been misled as to who paid for the advertisement**); 
00 MUR 5775R (Piyce) ("it appears that viewers were apprised of the salient information"). 
fH 

(M Respondente' emails unequivocally communicated that they were paid for by the Robinson 

^ Campaign. For instance, eight of these emails were sent fiiom the Treasurer's email address; the 

P emails were signed by the Treasurer, Noah Robinson; the emails rallied public support for Dr. 

Robinson's campaign; the emails directed recipiente to the campaign website for more 

mformation; and the emails stated that the mailing address was "Art Robinson for Congress, P.O. 

Box 1250, Cave Junction, OR 97523." 

Furthermore, Dr. Robinson's March edition of Access to Energy contained sufficient 

identifying infimnation to prevent the public firom being misled as to who authorized and paid 

for the solicitation. The newsletter was written by Dr. Robmson and they identified him as the 

publisher and editor; Dr. Robinson identified himself as runnmg for Congress and promoted the 

Robinson Campaign in the newsletter. Dr. Robinson requested any fundraising checks be 

addressed to "Art Robinson for Congress"; and the newsletter wem to regular î ccess to Energy 

subscribers who were familiar with fhe nature of the newsletter. Thus, because it was clear 

Respondente autiiorized and paid fot the solicitations, this matter does not warrant further 

investigation.' 

' Sgg General CounsePs Report. MUR 6260 (Radzkowski) (recommending dismissd where **communicadons 
contained sufficient identifying informdion to prevent public fiom befaig misled**); Generei Counsers Report, MUR 
6229 (Hughes) (recommending dismissal where text of 10,000 flyers included Committee's officid name and 
address and were didributed 1̂  Committee members); MUR 6213 (DUMPRIED PAC) (dismissing compldnt where 
solicitdion codained partid identification of sender); MUR 6252 (Otjen) (dismissing oomphunt where public would 
not have been misled as to whether candidate approved ads thd were sem fiom her campaign website and identified 
the candidate as Ihe sender). 
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IV. CONCLUSION 

I For all of the reasons discussed above, the Commission should recognize the complaint 

filed by the Democratic Party of Oregon for what it is - an attempt to intimidate a formidable 

candidate from running again against a long-term inciunbent. AcconUngly, the Commission 
sr 
^ should find that there is no reason to believe Respondente Art Robinson for Congress or Noah 

Robinson, as Treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434,441a(a) or 441b and the Commission should 

exercise ite prosecutorial discretion and take no furtiier action against Respondente for any 

CO 
fH 

Nl 

^ inadvertent violations of 2 U.S.C. § 441d. 

CD 
r-4 Respectfidly submitted, 
i H 

Brett G.Kappel 

Counsel for Respondents 
Art Robinson for Congress and Noah Robinson, as Treasurer 
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Business Name Search 

Search for a Business Name in the Business Registry Database 
Key all or part of a business namer or a registry number. 

Business Name ALTHOUSE PRESS 
or 

Registiy Number 

[ Search for-Busineas Name Clear Search HglP Otfier Govemment Databases 

Associated Business 
Search 

Pv Pusinegs 
Bv Individual 

Search Methods (More restrictive to Less restrictive): 
^ Business Name Availability Check. Very resttictive. ^ Search for Active and Inactive 
Positional. businesses. 

Only (As keyed). 
r Exact words in exaet word order. (Qnly. As keyed) ^ Search for Active businesses 
Fastest 

^ Exact words in exact word order. (Followed by 
anything else) 

^ Exact words in any word order. 

r Sound-alike words m exact word order. Adds sound-
alike style 

seardi resulte. 

only. 

r Search for Inactive businesses 
only. 

^ Sound-alike words m any word order. 

^ Extended Search m any word order. Adds Synonym 
style search 

resulte. More names returned. Skiwed. 

http://egov.sos.state.or.us/br/pkgjv̂ jiame_srGhjnq.login 6/8/2010 
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Business Rpgistty Business Name Search 

Business Registry Business Name Search 

Page 1 of2 

New Search Business Entity Data 06-08-2010 
11:45 

Registry Nbr Entity 
TVoe 

fntitK 
status 

Jurisdiction Registry 
Date 

Next 
itonewal 

Date 

Renewal 
Due? 

352461-80 ABN ACT 06-29-1993 06-29-2011 
Entity Name ALTHOUSE PRESS 

N 

New Search Associated Names 
Type pp« (PRINCIPAL PLACE OF 1 

"̂BUSINESS 1 
Addrl 2251 DICK GEORGE RD 
Addr 2 

CSZ CAVE 
FUNCTION OR 97523 OOOO Country juNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

The Authorized Representative adcJress Is the mailing address for this 
business. 

Type 

Name 

P̂plAUTHORIZED 
'̂ '̂ REPRESENTATIVE start Date 

ARTHUR iB IROBINSON T 1 

06-29-
1993 Resign Date 

Addrl 2251 DICK GEORGE RD 

csz CAVE 
JUNCnON OR 97523 Country luNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

Type lEGlREGISTRANT 1 j 
Name ARTHUR IB IROBINSON I I 
Addrl 2251 BICK GEORGE RD 
Addr 2 

csz CAVE 
JUNCTION OR 97523 Country juNTTED STATES OF AMERICA 

New Search Name History 
Business Entity Name lame ttp-tDatd End Date 

http://egov.sos.state.or.us/br/pkgjveb_name_srch_inq.show_deti7pjbejrsn 6/8/2010 
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Business Registty Business Name Search 

IALTHOUSE PRESS. 

Page 2 of 2 

I EN I CUR |06-29-1993| | 

Please read before ordering Copies, 
New Search SumiT 

m Action Transaction 
Date 

EfTective 
Date Status Name/Agent 

Clianfle Dissohfed By 

06-09-
2009 RENEWAL PAYMENT 06-09-2009 SYS 

05-24-
2007 lENE WAL PAYMENT 05-24-2007 SYS 

05-27-
2005 lENEWAL PAYMENT 05-27-2005 SYS 

06-02-
2003 RENEWAL PAYMENT 06-02-2003 SYS 

05-18-
2001 EtENEWAL PAYMENT 05-18-2001 SYS 

06-04-
1999 

STRAIGHT 
RENEWAL 05-26-1999 FI 

06-04-
1997 

STRAIGHT 
RENEWAL 05-27-1997 ¥1 

05-24-
1995 

STRAIGHT 
lENEWAL 05-24-1995 FI 

06-29-
1993 ^W FILING 06-29-1993 FI 

New Search ICoimties 
Counties Filed 
fosephine 

Counties Not Filed (but not necessarily available) 
)aker, Benton, (Hackamas, Ckdsop, Columbia, Coos, C^k, Cuny, 
Deschutes, Douglas, Gilliam, Grant, Hamey, Hood River, Jackson, 
Jefiersoo, KlanuUh, Lake, Lane, Lincoln, Linn, Malheur, Marion, 
borrow, MultDomah, Polk, Shennan, Tillamook, Umatilla, Union, 
Wallowa, WMO, Washington, Wheeler* Yamhill 

0 2010 Oregon Secretary of State. All Rights Baserved. 

http://egov.sos.state.or.us/br/pkĝ wd>_name_srcfa_inq.show_deti?pjbejsn=600283&p_src... 6/8/2010 
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OREGON SECRETARY OF STAIE 

Corporation Division 

Business Nanne Search 

eoinmerclal̂ ode aaaich 

O) 
rM 
00 
f H 

rM 
Nl 
ST 

sr 
CD 
fN 
f H 

Business Entity Types 
Code Description 

ABN Assumed Business Name 
AOG Act Of Government 
DBC Domestic Business Corporation 
DBT Domestic Business Trust 
DCOOP Cooperative 
DDINP Districl Improvement Nonprofit 
DDIP Disttictimprovement Profit 
DLLC Domestic Limited Liability Ommany 
DLLP Domestic Regidered Limited Liability Partnership 
DLP Domestic Limited Paitdership 
DNP Domestic Nonprofit Coipoî on 
DPC Domestic Professional Corporation 
FBC Foreign Business Corporation 
FBT Foreign Business Trust 
FLLC Foreign Limited Liability Company 
FLLP Foreigp-Jlegistered Limited JJabilitv.Partneiship 
FLP Foreign Limited Partnership 
FNP Foreign Nonprofit Corporation 
FPC Foreign Ttofessional Coiporation 
REG- Registered Namcr̂  
RES Reserved Name 

About Us I Announcements | Laws & Rules \ Feedback 
site Mao I Pdicv I SOS Home I Oreoon Blue Book I C>BQQn.QOv 

For comments or suggestions regarding the operation of this site, 
pleaae contect: businessrealstrv.aosfitetete.or.us 

O2010 Oregon Secretary or state. All Rights Reserved. 

http://egov.sos.state.or.us/br/pkgjvd)_iuane_srcfa_inq.show_entity_type 6/8/2010 
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FEC 
FORMS 

07/1S/2010 17:06 

REPORT OF RECEIPTS 
AND DISBURSEMENTS 

For An Authorliad Committae 
Office Use Only 

1. NAMEOF 
COMMinEE OnfulQ 

USE FEC MAIUNO LABEL ExOTple:lf Mna. type 
OR TYPE OR PRINT V ^ T S llneB 

, ART ROBINSON FOR CONGRESS 
1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 I I I I I 1 1 I I I 1 1 1 1 i 1 

^ R E S S (number and Mraa 

wHKK ll aniBiwn 
than previously 
reported. (ACC) 

« |2?5^D|Cl̂ qEpRp^FV 
l i l l l l l l l l l i i i l l ^ R E S S (number and Mraa 

wHKK ll aniBiwn 
than previously 
reported. (ACC) 

i i i l l i 1 1 I i i i i i i i 

^ R E S S (number and Mraa 

wHKK ll aniBiwn 
than previously 
reported. (ACC) [cmĵ fcmi* 1 IS&J 1 1 II , . . 1 

& FEC IDEimnCATlON NUMBER « CITYA STATEA ZIPOOOEA 

C00481341 3. ISTHIS V NEW 
REPORT (N) OR 

AMENDED 
(A) 

STATE ¥ DISTRICT 

[?EJ L5fJ 
4. TYPE OF REPORT (ChooBeOne) 

(a) Quarterly Reports: 

April 15 Quaneriy Raport (01} 

X July 15 Quartarly Raport (02) 

4. TYPE OF REPORT (ChooBeOne) 

(a) Quarterly Reports: 

April 15 Quaneriy Raport (01} 

X July 15 Quartarly Raport (02) 

(h) 1 Z-Day PRE-Election Raport fOr the: 

Primary (12P) 

Convendon (12C) 

Generai (12G) 

Speciel (128) 

Runoff (12R) 

October 15 QuarMy Report (03) Eleclion on inOw 
Stated 

Januanr 31 YeB̂ End Report (YE) (0) 30-Day POBT-Eleelion Report fbr the: 

Qenerel OOG) Runoff (SOR) Special OOS) 

TenrtnaHon Report (TER) Eleclion on 
inihe 
Stato fli 

5. Covering Period 2010 through 06 30 2010 

I oertify thet 1 haM ammlned Ihle Report and to the beat of my ivKMledge and belM 

TVpe or Print Name of Treaaurer Noah Robinson 

Stonibira of Traaaurar Eiectronicaily FBed by Noah RoMnson 07 1 5 2010 

NOTE: Submbalon of fatoa, enoneoua. or IncomplelB InformflDon may aubleet the peraon cigning thia Report to the penaWae of 2 U.S.C 437g. 

FESANOIB 

Offiee 
Uee 
On» 

FEC FORM 3 
(Revlsad 080003) 



A Fomysehedule: F3N Dr.Roblnaon«VBBthe«rinnlngcandldfllBintheMay18.2010RapuUbanPaitypriinaryaleĉ  
T nflnnin noivacandMalBintheJuly30,2010lndapendentPartyofOregonprimaryelection TheRepUbOcan 
Tranaacnon IU. Parly primary and the Independent Party of Oragon prinary ara eeparato eleellona wllh aaparato 

Ibutlon iimlta. Th* July iSlh QiNvtBriy Roport Includes contribuHons and etqiendltuiw made In eonn-
ecllon with botti primariea. FEC Fbnn 3 does not contomplato a altuaUon in which the aame IndMdbai 
b a candidato In tm separate prinutfydtoctlODS In tho tamo raporting period. Accordingly, Art Rob­
inson for Congrass has daaigiwM oonlributoia and eivandlturas mode in donnaolloo «Ah the Mey 18, 
2010 Republican Party primary aa being for tte Primery eleotlon end hai deaignatodi contributions and 
aoqwrvMuree made in connection wKh the July 30,2010 Indapendem Party of Oregon primary aa being 
for the Otfier election. 
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SCHEDULE A (FEC Form 3 ) 
rTEMIZED RECEiPTS 

A. 

B. 

Use separato sohedule(e) 
tor aach category of the 
Detailed Summaify Pago 

FORUNENUMBER: 
(checic only one) 

PAQE s/flO 

H lla n lib • lie Q lid 
12 n 13a n 13b r t 14 n i 5 

Any irtfornato copied from such Reports and Sta 
or ldr conuiwrcial.purpo8S8k ottnr thvi jualrig the nama andaddreee of eny pplltical comnntoBio eoUcK contributiona. trom auch commUaei. 

NAME OF COMMrrTEE (In FulQ 
ART ROBINSON FOR CONGRESS 

Fufl Name (Last Firet. Middle inilial) 
DanBAdama 
MailingAddress 1011 S. Butte Crest St. 

City Stato ZipCode 
PavBon AZ aS541 

FEC ID number of contributing 
leoerai poneai commimei C 

BoeiEnana 
Occupation 
Best Efforta 

Reoelpt Fbr: 2010 
General 

X Other (apaoify) V 
Other 

Etoction Cycto-lo-Dato • 

300.00 

Ful Name (Last, Rrat Middto MAaSf 
wnOamEMams 
Mailing Addraee P O B o x l 

CRy 
PortorsviHa PA 

ZipCode 
1B0B1 

FEC ID number of ountihuBng 
fedsral political committoe. C 

gam ĵ̂ Employer Occilpation 
Beat Efforts 

Receipt Fbr: 2010 
X Prinwy General 

Other (specify) V 

Etoctton Cycto-lo-Dato • 

500.00 

Fun Name (Last, First, Middto InMaO 

Mailihg Addraaa 348 Calle Bahla 

City Stoto 
CA 

ZipCode 

FEC ID number of oontribudng 
federal polMcel commMee. C 

'liRel.^.^ioRli^Scniq^ 
Occupation 
CEO 

Reoeipl Fbn 2010 
General 

X Olher (spoGlfy)T 
Other 

Etodton Cyctoto-Dato W 

1000.00 

Dato d Receipt 
H M 

06 
0 0 / V V V V 

24 2 0 1 0 
TianaaetlonID: SA11AI.9388 
Armunt d Each Receipt thb Period 

300.00 

DatodReeeipt 
I D D / T V V V 

06 2 0 1 0 
Ttanaacllwi ID: SA11 AI.8800 

M M 

OS 

Amount d Each Receipf thte Period 

500.00 

DatodReeeipt 
M M / D O / Y V Y V 

06 11 2 0 1 0 
ID:SA11AI.9041 

Amount d Eech Receipt Ms Period 

500.00 

SUBTOTAL d Recelpta Thb Page (optional). ISOOJOO 

TOTAL Thb Period (last page thto kw number only). 

FEC8ehBdutoA( Pomil ) (Rwrliea080008) 
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SCHEDULE A (FEC Form 3 ) 
ITEMIZED RECEIPTS 

Uae aaparato achedule(e) 
for each category d tlie 
Detaled Summary Pagn 

FORUNENUMBER: 
(check only one) 

PAQE 7/an 

0 lla Q lib n 11c Qlld 12 riisanisb rii4 ni5 
Any Infomwtlon ooptod fram euch Reports and Statemsnte msy nd be sold or used by any peraon fbr the purpeee d sdteiting contributions 
or IW oommerdalpurpoees. dher thanjjaing the nama and addreaa d any RolNteal GammmeeJasdlcit oontributtons frem auch commlttea 

NAME OF COMMiTTEE (te Ful) 
ART ROBINSON FOR CONGRESS 

Ful Name (Last, Rrat, Middto initiai) 

Manng Addraas 14464 Dunn Rd. 

CRy 
HfldBit 

Stato 
Ml 

ZipCode 
48840 

FECID number d oontributing 
federal pdUcel committee. C 

seal Enona 
OccupaUon 
Beat Efforta 

ReceiplFar: 2010 
X Primery General 

Olhor (epedfy) Y 

Etodton Cycto-to-Date • 

1000.00 

Ful Neme (Laat. Hret, Middto biHei) 
LmraneeMano 
Mailing Addraee 2 S. 523 Madlaon St. 

City 
Warranvllla 

State ZipCode 
IL aosss 

FEC ID number d contributing 
raoerai pomcai commnoe. C 

Named Emptoyer 
Winfield Paihbiogy Conaui* 
tiinftt 

Occupation 
Phyaldan 

Reee^Fbn 2010 
Qeiwral 

X other (spedfy)̂  
Olhor^ 

Etoctton Cyeto-to-Dato • 

4800.00 

Fun Ndme (LasL First, Middto initial) 
iMl 

Maiing Addraaa 2128 Hudaon Avenue 

City Stato Z^Coda 
WA 

FEC ID number d contrbuting 
federd pditicd commHtae. 

Occupation 
iNicRA wowporatid Conaultant 
neceipiror 

Primary 
2010 
General 

X Other (apaoify) T 
Other 

Etoctton Cycla-to-Dato • 

500.00 

Datod Recaipt 
M M 

05 
D 0 / Y Y V Y 

03 2010 
Tranaaetion ID: SA11 A1.8772 
Amount d Each Reeelpt ttb Period 

1000.00 

Datod Recdpt 
0 M M / 

06 1 4 
Y Y Y Y 

2010 
TrnneactlonlD: SA11AI.9146 
Amountd Each Receldthb Period 

2400.00 

Datod Reoeipt 
M M 

06 
D B / Y Y Y Y 

07 2010 
Transaction ID: SAI 1AI.8965 
Amouirtd Each Recetot thb Period 

250.00 

SUBTOTAL d Receipte TMs Page (opiional). 3650.00 

TQTAL Thb Rariod (toat page thie Ine number only), 

FECSchedUtoA( Forms ) (Revteed020008) 
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SCHEDULE A (FEC Form 3 ) 
ITEMIZED RECEIPTS 

A. 

B. 

Use separate acheddds) 
for eech category d die 
Dddted Summary Page 

FORUNENUMBER: 
(cheek only one) 

I PAQE fl/BQ 

xl lla n lib n lie n iw 
ii2 nisariisb ni4 His 

Any idonndton copied from such Reports and statemente may nd be eoU or used by any person for the purpose d s o ^ 
d fd commerctal purpoees. dher than jjdng the name andaddraaa d any pdittod comnAteaJto adtott conMbuttona fram auch committee. 

NAME OF OOMMrrrEE (te FulQ 
ART ROBINSON FOR CONGRESS 

FuH Name (Laat, Rrat, MUdto InMaO 
KwwielhJBW 
MSiling Addreas 966 El Cajon Way 

City Stoto ZipCode 
PakiAtto CA 04303 

FEC ID number d contribuling 
iBoerBi puiuoBi oonenniBB. C 

NOmed Employer Occupalion 
none gaologlat 
Receipt Fbr 

Primary 
2010 
Generd 

X Other (epedfy) T 
Other 

Etoctton Cyetoto-Dde • 

500.00 

Fufl Name (Last. Firet. MMdto hiMd) 

MdHng Addrees 22969 Devin Drive 

CRy State ZipCode 
Budcave AZ Mffi 
FEC ID number d contributing 
fbderd poiticd commtteei C 

Neme d Empicyer 
Norw 

Occupation 
Nona 

Reodpt For: 2010 
Primary Qenerd 

X Other (apedfy) V 
Other 

Eledton Cycle-to-Date • 

500.00 

Fid Nama (Lad, FireL Middle InlHd) 

Mdling Address 330 Inland Lane North 

Cly 
Phrmotith 

Steto 
MN 

ZipCode 
SS447 

FECID number d contrbuting 
fedsnl pdRlcd commiiMe. C 

Occupdion 
Beat Efforts 

ReceiptFor: 2010 
X Primsry Generd 

Other (epedfy) ̂  

EtocUonCycto-to-Dde • 

232.00 

Datod Recdpt 
M M / 

06 
I ID: SA11AI.9077 

D D 

1 3 
Y Y Y 

2010 

Amount d Each Receipt this Period 

250.00 

Datod Recetot 
/ D 0 I M M 

06 
0 

16 
Y Y Y 

2010 
ID:SA11AI.9ia4 

Amount d Each Receipt thb Period 

250.00 

Datod Reodd 
M M / D D / Y Y Y Y 

05 10 2010 
D:SA11AI.9503 

Amountd Each Recdpt We Period 

132.00 

In-kind - mailing aervlce 

SUBTOTAL d Recdpte Thte Pme (opitond). 632.00 

TOTAL Thto Period (tad page thte Ine number ody). 

FEC8dMdUteA( PBrmS ) (RavlBBd020008) 
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B. 

SCHEDULE A (FEC Form 3 ) 
ITEMIZED RECEIPTS 

Uee eoparate echeduto(e) 
tar eech category d the 
DetaDed Summary Page 

FORUNENUMBER: I PAGE lo/flo 
(check only one) 

E lian lib n 11B n lid 12 n 13a n 13b n 14 n IS 
Arw MomwBlon ooptod fram euch Reports and Statamenta may nd be add or ueed by eny person fd Ihe purpoee d ^ 
or ior commardal purposss. othsr thsn using the name snd address d any ppMtlqd ccmniltlBato soBdt contrlbutena Irom suoh commRtoe.. 

NAME OF COMMITTEE (in FuH) 
ART ROBINSON FOR CONGRESS 

Fdl Name (Lad. Hret, MkMto MUd) 

MdUng Address 4545 S 257th East Ave. 

CRy Stato ZipCode 
OK 74014 

FEC ID number d contributing 
federd politicd committoo. C 

Named Emptoyar 
Sdf 

Occupaten 
Self 

Recdpt For: 2010 
Generd 

X Other (epedfy) T 
Other 

Etodton Cyde-to-Dde • 

250.00 

Ful Name (Lad, Flret, Middto htMd) 
Banen J. Broed 
MaWho Addrees 1315 Glenwood Court 

CRy 
Milford 

Stoto 
Ml 

ZipCode 
48381 

PEC ID number d contributing 
federd poRied commRtoe. c 

Occupdton 
Best Efforts 

Racdpt Pd: 2010 
X Primaiy Generd 

Olhar (apadfy) V 

Eledton Cycto-to-Dato • 

1000.00 

FUI Name (Lad. RreL Middto InMd) 

MaHng Addrass P.O. Box 1929 

CRy Steto ZipCode 
LakaOnwBfo OR 87035 

FEC ID nwrtMr d oontilHittng 
isuerto poiiiioai ooiiniiiuMk c 
NamedEmployw 
None 

OocupaBon 
Retired 

ReodptFon 2010 
Qenerd 

X Other (epedfy) T 
Other 

Eledton Cycto-to-Dato • 

1000.00 

DatodRecdpt 
M M 

06 
D D / Y Y Y Y 

29 2010 
TTanaaeUonR): SA11AI.9493 
Ainount d Each Racelpt thte Period 

250.00 

Datod Reoelpt 
M M 

05 
D D 

07 
V Y V V 

2010 
Tranaaetion ID: SA11A1.8822 
Amount d Each RecdpTtfib Period 

1000.00 

DatodReeeipt 

06 
D D / Y Y Y Y 

14 2010 
TTaneacttonlD: SA11AI.9144 
Ainount d Each Reoeipt thb Period 

1000.00 

SUBTOTAL d Recdpta Thb P«e (opOond) 2250.00 

TOTAL Thb Period Oed pege thb Ine number only). 

FEC8BhedutoA( PormS ) (RevlBBd080008) 
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fmeoei 10031098383 

FEC 
FORMS 

12AI2/2010 16:46 

REPORT OF RECEIPTS 
AND DISBURSEMENTS 

For An Aulhorlsad OommRlee 
OTiCB Uae Only 

1. NAMEOF 
COMMrnEE (ta ful) 

USE FEC MAUJNQ LABEL 
OR TVPE OR PRINT V 

Exempto:! typing,^ 
over the Ines 

ART ROBINSON FOR CONGRESS 
l_L-L 

1 i 1 I I I I I I I I 

i l l I i i i i i i l i i i 

• 1 1 l l l i l 

1 1 1 1 1 i 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 

1 i i 1 1 i 1 i 1 1 1 i 1 1 i i 1 1 

1 1 1 

1 r 1 

SSS (number and dred) |Z?51iD|CllCqEpRp^F^. . , . 
l l l l I I I I • • 1 

Check 1 differerd 
than previously 
raported(AOC) 

1 1 i 1 i 1 i 1 1 i 1 1 i 1 i l i I l i i 1 1 1 i 1 1 11 Check 1 differerd 
than previously 
raported(AOC) Iĉ vpquiiKTON °PI 1 , ^ 1 1 , 111 

2. REC fl3ENnFICATI0N NUMBER V CITYA STATEA ZIPOOOEA 

C00481341 a STHIS 
REPORT 

X NEW 
(N) OR 

AMENDED 
(A) 

STATE? DISTRICT 

i5ej mj 
A. TYPE OF REPORT (ChooeeOne) 

(a) Quartsriy Rsports: 

April 15 Quarteriy Report (01) 

JuV 15 QuBrtarV Report (02) 

A. TYPE OF REPORT (ChooeeOne) 

(a) Quartsriy Rsports: 

April 15 Quarteriy Report (01) 

JuV 15 QuBrtarV Report (02) 

<b) ia-Day PRE *ElecBan Report for Ihe: 

Primery {12P) 

ConventtaR(12C) 

Generei (laG) 

Spedd (128) 

Runoff (12R) 

October 15 Quarteriy Report (03) taSn 
Stated 

Januaiy 31 Yber-End Report (Yq (e) 30-Day POS T-Etadton Report tar the: 

X Genenl(30Q) Rundf(30R) . SpeddOOS) 

Teiirindtan Raport (TER) Etodton on 11 / 02 20.10. SidBd 

& Covering Period 10 : 14 2010 Swough 11 ' 22*. 2010 

I certiiy thd I hawo enmined thto Raport and to the bed dny loKMitadge and bald I b true, ooried ard ourifitato. 

TVpe a Prim Named Traasurar NoahRobjrggn 

SignduredTraasurar Etodionted|yRtodhy NoahRoblnson :;i2 • 02; , 2 0 1 0 

NOTE: SUbmtoetan d tadaa. enoneoua, or Inoamptato infonndlon may sUbied the peraon dgning Vib 11^^ 

Offtoe 
Uea 
Only 

i^CFORMB 
(Ravbed 020003) 

FESANOia 
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SCHEDULE B (FEC Form 3) 
rrEMIZED DiSBURSEMENTS 

Use aapaiato aeheduto(s) 
fff each category d the 
Dddted Sunimaiy Rage 

FORUNENUMBER: | PAGE 196/196 
(check any one) 

• 17 • 18 • 19a • 1» 
t x | 2 0 a n 2 0 b n 2 0 c F l a i 

Aiy Moririillonoopiedfnin euch Raporta aid Statomerta nwy nd In eoM or uaed by eny person for the purposed eeBdllng cortrbutions 
dfdCflmmsrcldpuiposw, OBid than using Ihe rwine ard addiassd ary pdRtedoorwiilttae to siBdloonbfcu^ 

V NAME OF COMMfTTEE On FUO 
) ART ROBINSON FOR CONGRESS 

FUI Name (bat. FlM, Middto InRtoO 
Oavhl E. Lawson 

TtaneadlonK): SB20A17384 
Datod Dtaburaamed 

M M / D D / Y Y Y Y 

Mding Addreaa 14811 MinriCh Rd. 10 2 5 2 0 1 0 

CRy 
Hoafl̂ and 

Stato ZipCode 
IN 46745 

Amoud d Each Dlabursemadthb Period 

Puqioee d Dtabmemani 
Rduid d Contribution 

2400.00 

Candidde Nanw Cdegvy/ 
TVPO 

Offtoe Soughl: > Houae 

ITOBRNn 

Slato: Olatrict: 

DIabureainert FOR 
Prtmaiy Generd 
Olher(8pedfy) yg 

FUl Name (Led, F M . MUdto InRUQ 
PelerJ Travers 

TraneedlonB): SB20A.174S9 
DdadDtaburaemed 

M ' M I ' O 0 1 Y ' V V V 

MaBng Addrees P. 0 . Box B 11 2 2 2 0 1 0 

CRy 
1 I n n n i l m i l 

iiopeweii 

State ZipCode 
NJ 08525^)000 

Amoud d Each Dbbureamert Ms Psriod 

Purpoea d Dtaburaemenl 
Rdundd Contributton 

2400.00 

Candidato Name Oalegciy/ 
Typa 

ORtoeSoughl: Houae 
Oondo 
riBeneni 

BtBto: District: 

DtaburaameniFbr. 2012 
X Primary Qenerd 

.O0ier(epBdry) T 

SUBTOTAL d Dbbureemarte Thte Pegs (epUond) .. . 49OOJ0p 

TOTAL Thb M d (led page thto lne nunber only) b 

PEBAiana FEC Beta idubB( FamiS) (BevtoedOBOOOS) 
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EXHIBITS 
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rM 
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sr 

o 
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FEC 
FORMS 

REPORT OF RECEIPTS 
AND DISBURSEMENTS 

For An Authorized CommitiBe 
Offtoe Use Only 

1. NAMEOF 
COMMITTEE (in fuH) 

USE FEC MAIUNG LABEL 
OR TYPE OR PRINTS 

Exampterif lyping. typa 
ovar the lines 

ART ROBINSON FOR CONGRESS 
' l l l l ' I ' l l J_JL 

••''''••''•'•'•'•''•'•''''«'''' 
IDRESS (number and dreet) | 2^ ' ' iD |C t^9E9R,G^Rp , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , 

Check if diftorant I i i i i i i i i i i I I I I I i 

!fpSS5'5s& iĉ v̂ wcjipN, ' ' ' • ' ' • l ' l ' 

2. FEC IDENTiFiCATiON NUMBER ¥ 

C00481341 

CITYA STATEA 

1^ ,97p2? ' ' ' 

3. ISTHIS 
REPORT 

NEW 
(N) OR 

V AMENDED 
* (A) 

4. TYPE OF REPORT (ChooeeOne) 

(a) Quarteriy fleporta: 

Aprii 15 Querterly Raport (01) 

Juiy 15 Quertariy Report (02) 

X Odober 15 Quarteriy Report (Q3) 

Jenuaiy 31 Year-End Report (YE) 

Tennination Raport (TER) 

ZIPCODE A 
STATE • DISTRICT 

m LBfJ 

0>) 12-Oay PRE-Eledton Report for tha: 

Primeiy(l2P) 

Convention (12C) 

Eledion on 

General (12G) 

Spedd (128) 

Runoff (12R) 

inthe 
Stateof 

(c) 30-Day POST-Eladlon Report fbr the: 

General (SOG) 

Electton on 

Runoff (30R) Spedal (308) 

inthe 
Stateof 

5. Covering Period 0 7 01 2 0 1 0 through 09 3 0 2 0 1 0 

I oertny that I have axamined thto Report end to the bed of my knowtadga and beltef K to tnia, conad and eomplato. 

Type or Prim Name of Traesurer Noah Robinson 

Signature of Treaeurer Eteclronioaiiy Filed by Noah Robinson 01 31 2 0 1 1 

NOTE: Submtedon of tatoe. enoneoua, or taoompleto informatton may eubjed the peraon signing this Report to tha panaRtes of 2 U.S.C 437g. 

Ill FEC FORM 3 
(RevbedOZOOOS) 

FESANOie 



SCHEDULE A (FEC Form 3 ) 
ITEMIZED RECEIPTS 

A. 

rM 

09 
«H 
rM 
Nl 
sr 
sr 
Q 
rM B. 

C. 

Use separato schedute(s) 
tor aad) categoiy of tha 
OetaHed Sumrneiy Pega 

FORUNENUMBER: I PAGE 199/352 
(check only one) 

x] 11a n lib n lie n IM ni2 ni3ani3bni4 ni5 
Any infonnalton copM fram such Reports and Statomanta may nd be sold or used by any person for tha purpose of solidting oontribulions 
or for oomnwrotal purDosee. other ttien ueing the nante end address of eny polRlcd commRtoe fo soildt-conlribultons f ^ such oommRlee. 

\^ NAME OF COMMRTEE (In FulO 
y ART ROBINSON FOR CONGRESS 

Full Nama (Lad. First. Middte Initial) 
Rush Naser 

Mdling Addreas 111 Desert Aire Place South 

City 

IflatiaifiaL 
State 
WA 

ZipCode 

89349 
FEC ID number of oontributlng 
fbderai pdttioBl commRtoe. 

Name of Employar 
n/a 

ftooeipt For. 2010 
Primary X General 
Other (epediy) T 

Occupatton 
homemaker 
Etadion Oycto4o-Oato • 

2400.00 

FuH Nama (Lad. Firet. Middte InRtaO 
JohnWehd 
Mailing Address Computer System Design Company 

City 
Bouldar 

State 
CO 

ZipCode 
80302 

FEC ID number of contributing 
federd pdHtoel oommRiae. C 

Nama of Employar 
Self 

Occupation 
Computing 

ReceiptFor 2010 
Primary X Genaral 
Other (speeiiy)̂  

Etoction Cycto-to-Dato • 

500.00 

Fuil Nama (Lad. Fird. Middte InttiaO 

MaiiingAddress 853 W. Outer Dr. 

Ctty State ZIpCoda 
OakRidqa TN 37830 

FEC ID numbar of coniributing /» 
fbderd poWeal commRtoe. 

Name of Employer Oecupetton 
None None 
Receipt For: 2010 

Prlmeiy X General 
Othar (spediy) ly 

Electton Cycto-to-Oato • 

300.00 

Date of Receipt 
M M 

09 
0 D 

13 
Y Y Y 

2010 

Tranaaetion ID: SAI 1AI.11623 
Amount of Each Receipt thte Pariod 

2400.00 

Dateof Reoeipt 
M M 

09 
0 0 

13 
Y Y Y 

2010 

TranaacttonlD: SAI 1AI.11636 
Amount of Eaeh Reoeipl thto Period 

500.00 

Dato of Raoaipt 
M M / O D / V V Y 

08 13 . 2010 

TranaaeaonID: SAI 1AI.13645 
Amount of Each Reoeipl thto Period 

200.00 

SUBTOTAL of IReoelpte Thto Paga (opttonaO ^ 3100.00 

TOTAL Thto Period (last paga thto line number only) > 

FEC8chBdutoA( FormS ) (RavlBed020008) 
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FEC 
FORMS 

REPORT OF RECEIPTS 
AND DISBURSEMENTS 

For An Authorized CommMlBe 
OfBce Use Only 

1. NAMEOF 
COMMITTEE (In fiilO Si'UISSffkSST^^*- Exampto:ff lyping. type 

OR TYPE OR PRINTif over the lines 

ART ROBINSON FOR CONGRESS 

i i i i i i i i • i i l l i i i l i l l l 

RESS(number.nd.trad) |2?51. DjCy QEpT^G^ Rp I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I 

Check ff dHferent I I i ' I ' ' ' i » » I i I I i i i i I i i i i I i i » t i i i i i I 

SSSST'Scg) iĉ v̂ uycjipN I i . .̂ P̂̂  \ I.I.I 

2. FEC IDENTIFICATION NUMBER V CITYA STATEA ZIPCODE A 
STATE ¥ DISTRICT 

C00481341 3. iSTHIS NEW 
REPORT (N) OR 

V AMENDED 
* CA) 

4. TYPE OF REPORT (Choose Ono) 

(a) Quarteriy IReports: 

4. TYPE OF REPORT (Choose Ono) 

(a) Quarteriy IReports: 
(b) 12-Dey PRE-Election Roport for the: 

April 15 Quarteriy Report (Ql) 

July 15 Querteriy Raport (02) 

Primaiy (12P) ^ 

Convanttoh (12C) 

Generd (12G) Runoff (12R) 

Spedal (12S) 

Odober 15 Querterly Report (03) 11 02 
Electam on 

2010 Inthe OR 
Stateof 

Januaiy 31 Yaer-End fteport (YE) (e) SOOey POBT-Etodton Report for the: 

General (30G) Runoff (30R) Spedal (308) 

Termlndton Raport (TER) Etadion on 
inthe 
Stato of 

5. CovaringPeriod 2010 jhraugh ^0 13 2010 

I oertny that I have examined thto Report end to the best of my knowledge and belief tt b true, conad and oompieto. 

Type or Print Name of Traesurer Noah Robinson 

Signature OfTreasurer Etedrontoaly Flted by NoahRoblnson 01 31 2011 

NOTE: Submtedon of tatoe. enoneous, or taoompleto Infonnatton may subjed the peraon eigning thto Report fo the penaNlee of 2 U.S.C 437s. 

Offtoe 
Use 
Only 

F E C FORM 3 
(RsvlMd02O003) 

FESANOie 



SCHEDULE A (FEC Form 3 ) 
ITEMIZED RECEIPTS 

A. 

sr 
sr 
00 
f H 

rsi 
N l 

sr 
CP 
rM 

C. 

Use separato schedute(s) 
fbr aadi catagory of the 
DeteHed Summaiy Page 

FORUNENUMBER: 
(check only ona) 

PAGE 65/82 

fx] 11a n l ib n l ie n l i d 

n 12 n 13a n isb n 14 ni5 i I 1 I I I liJW I 1 IMt 1 1 1 ^ 1 I 

Any infonnatton oopiad ftom sudi Reports and Stotonwnto may nd be sdd or used by eny peraon for the purpose of eoiictting contributtons 
or for cowmeratei purposes, dhar.than ustag tha name end addrass of any poWcal oommttiae tooidtatt-conlribuBons from such commtttea. 

MMHTTEE fln FuHl NAME OF COMMHTTEE (In FdO 
ART ROBINSON FOR CONGRESS 

FuH Nome (LasL Firdt. MMdte'InttidO 
Joftsiwis UdhBhk 
MaMng Address 20131 Bahama St 

Ctty 
Chatauforlh 

Stato 
CA 

ZipCode 
01311 

FEC ID numbar of contributing 
federai pdMcei commtttee. c 

Oecupetton 
Operattons 

Raoaipt For 2010 
Primaiy X General 
Other (specify)^ 

Eledion Cyde-to43ato T 

2400.00 

FuH Name (Lesl. First, MMdte initieO 
Paul waiter 
MeHIng Addraas P.O. Box 370 

Ctty Stete ZipCode 
Martin OR 07352 

FEC ID number of contributing 
federal polltoel oommttlee. c 
Nameof Emptoyar Oecupetton 

ReceiptFor 2010 
Primeiy X General 
Other (spedfy) T 

Etodion Cyde-to-Dete • 

1000.00 

Full Nama Oad. Firal. MMdte IntttaQ 
ThomssAWbrd 
MaHing Address 5508 Jeffrey Way 

Ctty Stato ZIpCoda 
Eufana O R 97402 

FEC ID numbar of contributing 
fiBderd poltticd commtttee. c 
Nameof Employer 
VariBonWiraMte 

Occupetion 
Sys Pert (etectrical) Engineer 

liptFbr 2010 
Primary X- GBnard 
Other (spedfy)^ 

Etedton Cycle-to-Date • 

750.00 

Date of Receipt 
H M f O D / Y Y V 

10 13 2 0 1 0 

TranaacttonlD: SA11AI.17129 
Amount of Eech Receipt thb Period 

2400.00 

Deto of Reodpt 
M H 

10 
D O 

08 
Y Y Y 

2010 
TranaaeUon ID: SAI 1AL17346 
Amount of Each Receipt thb Period 

1000.00 

in-kind - Advertising 

Date of Raodpt 
M M / 0 0 / V Y Y 

10 10 . . 2 0 1 0 

Tianaadlon ID: SA11 AI.16709 
Ainount of Each Receipt this Period 

500.00 

SUBTOTAL of Recdpta Thto Pege (optionaO ^ 3900.0P 

TOTAL Thto Period (last page tHb Itoe number only) P 

FECSchoduhA( Form 3 ) (Revtoed 02/2008) 
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imagef 10880687350 

FEC 
FORMS 

05/08/2010 21:01 

REPORT OF RECEIPTS 
AND DISBURSEMENTS 

For An Authorliad Committee 
OWee Uae Only 

1. NAMEOF 
COMMrTTEE On ful) 

USE PEC MAIUNG LABEL 
OR TYPE OR PRINT W 

ART ROBINSON FOR CONGRESS 
I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I 

ExBmpto:Vtydng.typ8 
over the bws 

I I I I I I 

I I I I I I I I I i 1 I I I I I I i i I 

/̂ RESS(numbsrandatrad) |2?5^ P|Cy QEpRp^ RP I I I I I I 

I I I I I I I I I 

I I I i I. i i i I I i i i i l 

I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I 

Cheek if dMerant 1 • 1 « 1 1 i 1 i 1 ' • 
SSSSaa, |qkVp,|UIHC7l9N, , . . , 

I I I I I I I I 

I l l l i l l 

i i l i i i 

12111 1 i 
i i 1 i 1 i 1 i 1 

.97^? I I I . . ! 

2. FEC RIENTIRCATION HUMBER ^ CITYA STATEA ZIPOOOEA 

C00481341 3. iSTHIS 
REPORT 

X NEW 
^ (N) OR 

AMENDED 
(A) 

STATE V DISTRICT 

|0PI |0f 1 
4. TYPE OF REPORT (ChooeeOne) 

(e) Querteriy ftaports: 

Aprii 15 Quertariy Report (Ql) 

July 15 Quarteriy Report (02) 

October 15 Quarteriy Report (03) 

4. TYPE OF REPORT (ChooeeOne) 

(e) Querteriy ftaports: 

Aprii 15 Quertariy Report (Ql) 

July 15 Quarteriy Report (02) 

October 15 Quarteriy Report (03) 

(b) 12-Dv PRE-Etacflon Raport for the: 

X Prtmery (IZP) 

Conventton (12C) 

Qenerd (12Q) 

Spectal (128) 

2010 

Runoff (12R) 

Inthe OP 
Sided 

January 31 YearEnd Report (YE) (0) 30-Day POC IT-Etodton Report fd the: 

Generd (SOG) Runoff (SOR) Spectal (308) 

Tendndton Report (TER) Eiection on 
inthe 
Slated 

5t CmeringPeriod ° * 1̂ 2010 ttireugh 0* 28 2010 

1 certify thd i have examined thto Report arid to the best d my knowledgi 

Tuna MT Print Mam* t* T n M i i M r NOOh RobiOaOn 

a end bdtof tt to true, corred end eomplato. 

Standurad Traasurar EtodrontodlyHadby Noah Robinson Dde 05 06 2010 

NOTE: Submbaton d fdse; enoneous, or incomptate hifuniadkm msy sut||sd the pereon dgning thto Report to the pendtbe d 2 U.S.C 437g. 

Offtee 
Use 
Only 

FEC FORM 3 
(Revtaed0»8003) 

FESANOIS 



Imagdl 10980857418 
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SCHEDULE A (FEC Fomi 3 ) 
ITEMIZED RECEIPTS 

c. 

Uee eeperde eehedde(e) 
tor each catagory d tte 
Detdtod Summary Psge 

FORUNENUMBER: 
(eheck ony one) 

PAOE 87/80 

R 11an lib n lie Q l l d 12 ri 13an 13bn 14 n 15 
Ary infORndtan coptod ftom such Reports snd Statemsnte may nd be edd w ussd by any person tor the 1 
or (or Qoromsrdd puiposoR. dher than using the neme Bodaddress d aiy poMcd commit 

luinoaed aolcltirig contilMillcns 
ttKoutloRS.from such committee. 

V NAME OF CQMMITTEE (in FuM) 
) ART ROBINSON FORCONGRESS 

Ful Name (Lad, Rrat. Middto taRld) 
Dr.AHTROBWSON 
MdIng Addiess 2251 DICK GEORGE ROAD 

Ctty 
CAVE JUNCTION 

stste ZpCode 

FEC D number d oontributlng 
fedsrd pdRlcd commRtee. C H0OR04073 

Occupatton 
Chemist 

RoedplPd: 2010 
X Primary Generd 

Other (spseify)y 

Etoctton Cyde-to-Dde • 

25228.77 

Ful Name (Lad. Fkst, Middto Idttd) 
Dr. ART ROBMSON 
MdIng Addraaa 2251 DICK GEORGE ROAD 

CRy 

CAVEJU 

FEC ID numbd d contributing 
" — - — • — — • M t f ^ M ^ M l a a M M K 

reoerai poniicai comnMnoe. 

Zip Codo 

C H0OR04O73 

RaedptFor: 2010 
X Primary Generd 

ORier (epedfy) y 

Oocupation 
Chamlat 
Etodton Cyeto-to-Date • 

25278.77 

Fun Name (Lad, Rrat. Middto InRtaQ 
Dr. ART ROBMSON 
MdmgAddraae 2251 DICK GEORGE ROAO 

CRy 
CAVE JUNCTION 

stato Z^Code 
OR B7B23 

FEC ID numbd d contrlbuflng 
federd poHHcd comnMee. C H0OR04073 

Chemist 
Reodpt For 2010 

X Primaiy Qenerd 
Ottier (epedfy) y 

Etodton Cyctoto-Dde • 

25425.87 

Datod RBCdpt 
M M / D D / Y Y Y Y 

04 28 2010 
Transadton H): SA11 D.6371 
Amount d Eadi Receipt thb Period 

80.94 

in-kind-Tdephone Bill 

DatodRecdpt 

04 28 2010 
TMnsaettonlD: SA11D.6373 
Amount d Each Rscdpl thto Period 

50.00 

In-kind-Post Offloe Box 

DatodReeeipt 
/ D D / 

28 
ID: SA11D.6375 

M M 

04 
Y Y Y Y 

2010 

Amouni d Each Reoeipt thb Psriod 

147.10 

In-kind - Telephone Sarvl-
oe 

SUBTOTAL d Receipte Thte Page (opttond). 278.04 

TOTAL Thb Pariod (lad page thb lne number only), 

FEC8ehedutoA( FOrmS ) (RBVtaedOSmoO) 
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RECEIVED 
MRoMMMtarOoqirMhgiiiKiv 12 IHfrZS 

PaO* BOR1250 
Cave Junctloiw OR 97523 FEC MAIL CENTER 

IDIiCD0881341 

Nov. 8,2010 
BeRlamlnJ. Holly 
Fedaral Electton Commission 
Wasliington, D.C. 20463 

DearMr.tlolly, 

{Jl Thb letter Isin nisponse to your letter off October 5* 2010. 

In this Utter yeu esk tliet we darlfy our preoBdures fbr establishing *Best Efforts" fer 
rM 
Nl 
^ ^ information on contributors of $200 or more. The required Infbrmatlon Includes, name, mailing 
Q Ml address, oooipation, and employer's name. In soone instances, we do not hsve occupation and 
rsi P employer Infbrmatlon, but we do have names and addresses for them - as we have reported to 

2 tlie FEC (>uroontrlbudonrBquestfornris ask for all rsqulrBd Information, but occasional̂  
donors faO It fHI It out, or send a contribution spontaneously that does not Indude all off It 

Our procedure has been to esk fbr the missing occupation and emptoyer Information hi a 
personal Idtter to each bufivldual withbi BO days of reoehrlng the donatton. Our letter does NOT 
ask for money and Induded with It Is a retum envetope. Many of our donors have supplied 
Informatioffi le rBspoose to this hitlar. 

A sample of the letter we have been ustog Is shown In Exhibit A AMtough It Is simple, we do 
not see anything wrong with it and es far as we can see it Is perffactly adequate. The envetope 
that goes with It Is shown In Exhibit B. 

In response to your letter, however, we have aoqubed a sempto letter from a professional 
oiganlsetton. An exampte off this letter Is shown to Exhlblc C. We have sem this letter (along 
with another envelope as shown to Exhibit B) to everyone who has not yet provided complete 
Information -even when the tofformatlon has ahready been requested ustog our earlier letter. 
Although wn ara only legally nequlred to send one letter wn felt tliat, In view off your oonoams, 
we shouM make tMs eddlttonal effort 

Iff you feel that anything to our procedure or folkiw up requests Is Inadequate, please toform 
us of what It Is. It Is our Intentton te completely satisfy the FEC legal reporting requirements. 

Amemled reports with any addWonel information will, of course, be filed soon. 

BestI 

Noah Robinson (Treasurer) 

lemied reports with any aodltlonel Imormatlon w 



Art Robinson for Congress 
P.aBDil2S0 

Cave Jaection, OR 97S23 
(S4l)2SS-2785 

RECEIVED 
nilNDViZ m8:2S 
FEC MAIL CENTER 

[Address] 

Nov. 8.2010 

Nl 
Ul 
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Ml 
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If o 
tn 
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Dear [NAME], 

Thank you for your contribution of [AMOUNT] to our Robinson fbr Congress 
campaign. 

Federal election laws require that we ask all campaign contributois of S200 or 
more for their occupation and emptoyers name. This infoimatiori can be 
mailed te our campaign in the enclosed envelope. 

Thank you for your encouragement and support. We are doing our very best to 
succeed in this endeavor. 

Sincerely yours. 

Noah Robinson 
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ART ROBINSON FOR CONGRESS 
P.aBMl280 . 

Cevc Jfrndkni, OR 97S23 

Robinson 
Congress 



Art Robinson for Congress 
P.O. Boil 1280, Cave Juncilon, Oil B7B13 • Ph. 1-B414BB478B 

Nov. 8, 2010 

[ADDRESS] 

Deer [NAME]: 

in Thenk you for your generous contributton to Art Robinson for Congress. 
Ifi 
00 N We apologise, far the inoonverdence, but Federal Election tow requires our cempeign to 

request for the record your employer end occupatton information. 
rM 

m Please complete the fbrm end retum to us in the retum envetope. 

^ s 
^ #n Thenk you ageln for your generosity and -support. Should you have eny questions, please 
GD m contact me at 1-541-255-2785. 
rM Q 
'-̂  Q Sincerely, 

Noah Robinson 
Treasurer 

Employer and Occupation Response Form 

Federal law requires us to use our best eflbrts to oolect and report the name, mailing address, 
ocoipation and name of employer of Indhdduels whose oontributions exceed $200 in an election cyde. 
Contributions are not deductible as dierttable contributions fbr Fbderel Income Tax purposes. 
Contributions from foreign nationals who do not have permanent residence in the United States ere 
prohibited. Law also prohibits corporate oontributlens. 

Name: 

Address; 

aty: . Stete: Zip: 

Emptoyer: 

Occupation: 

Paie tor tty Alt Wabteeeii far ConBieaa. 
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FederBl Eledton Commisston 
ENVELOPE REPLACEMENT PAGE FOR INCOMING BOCUMENTS 

The FEC added thto pageito the end off thte fRlng te Indicate how It was receWed. 

I I Hand Oelivered 
Date of Reoelpt 

I I USPS Fifst Class Maa 
Postmarked 

USPS Regtetered/Certifled 
Postmarked (R/C) 

Postmarked 
I I USPS Priority Man 

I I USPS Express Mall 
Postmariwd 

I I Postmarti inegibte 

• NO Postmerk 

I I Ovemight Deliveiy Service (Sped )̂: 
Shipping.Date 

Next Business Day Delh/ery I I 

I I Received from House F̂ eoords & Regtotratton OfRoe 
Dete of Receipt 

I I Received from Senate Putslto Reoorde Office 
[>ateofl̂ eoelpt 

I I ReoBlvedltamElectrontoFHing Offloe 
[)ala of Receipt 

I I Other (Spedfy): 
Date of fleceipt or Po8lmari«d 

PREPARER 
(3̂ 005) 

DATEPREPARED 
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EXHIBIT 9 
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